

LEZANT PARISH COUNCIL Chair: Cllr V. Hill

Email: LezantParishClerk@gmail.com

COUNCILLORS

I hereby give notice of the next regular meeting of the Lezant Parish Council to take place on Tuesday 14 February 2023 at the Trebullett Methodist Church Hall, Trebullett at 7:30pm.

SJ Inman

Clerk to the Council: Mrs Sam Inman

08 February 2023

- 1. Apologies for Absence
- 2. Declarations of Interest
- 3. Representations from the Public 10 minutes in total will be allocated for public participation. Each person addressing the Council will be allocated a maximum of 2 minutes.
- **4.** Cornwall Councillor's Report to receive a report from Cllr Parsons, if present.
- 5. To Approve the Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 10 January 2023.
- 6. Matters Arising from the Previous Meeting:
 - a) Cutting of Permissive Pathway Hedge to report response from landowner
 - b) Plaques for Jubilee Trees to confirm purchase
 - c) Butter Well at Larrick to report response from landowner
 - d) Preventing Damage to Planters at War Memorial & Rezare Green to provide any update regarding meeting with the Quarry
 - e) Damaged Gate at War Memorial to provide any update
- 7. Playground Equipment & Maintenance to agree any action/ associated costs.
- 8. To Consider Plans for the King's Coronation to agree any action/ associated costs
- To Consider Replacing Damaged Grit Bin at Rezare to agree any action/ associated costs
- 10. To Consider Request for Provision of a Grit Bin at Treburley to agree any action/ associated costs
- **11. Launceston Community Network Extraordinary Meeting** to receive any report on the meeting regarding CNP Highways Scheme & Plusha Junction A30
- 12. Jubilee Field Trustees Meeting to receive any report on the meeting
- 13. Public Consultation on the Devolution Deal to receive any report





14. Lezant Parish Council Subsidised Taxi Scheme – to consider/ agree subsidy

15. Finance

- a) To Approve Financial Statements for Current and Taxi Accounts
- b) To Approve Accounts for Payment
- c) To Ratify Delegated Decision payments made to taxi drivers for December 22
- d) Footpath and Grasscutting Contracts to agree for 2023

16. Planning Applications and Related Matters.

- **a)** To consider a response to consultation by the Planning Authority on the following planning application(s):
 - i) Application PA22/11189. Outline application with some matters reserved: Erection of up to 14 dwellings, to include up to 7 affordable and up to 7 open market dwellings, together with provision of pedestrian access points and footpaths in connection with the development - all matters reserved other than access. Land South East of Sportsmans Close, Treburley
- b) Any other consultations received. To report, for information only, any planning applications and/or pre application planning submissions advised prior to the evening of the meeting.
- c) Status of previous applications. To report decisions of the planning authority for Lezant Parish received prior to the meeting.
- **17. Highways** to agree actions and expenditure on any issues arising on the roads. To include:

Update from CORMAC regarding Signage at Rezare

Issue with Mud on the Roads

- **18. Footpaths** to agree actions and expenditure on any issues arising on the footpaths.
 - a) Request to Block Short Footpath from Sportmans Close onto the Road Facing the Springer Spaniel to provide an update from meeting with Willow Tree Housing

19. Correspondence

- a) **Hedgehog Highway Project** request to purchase a box of hedgehog highway surrounds and make them available for residents.
- b) **Tamar Toll Action Group** request for support for campaign to abolish the tolls on the Tamar Bridge and Ferry.

20. Parish Business:

a) Defibrillator at Larrick – to provide any update

Any other business brought by members for the next Parish Council Meeting.

Next Parish Council Meeting 14 March 2023

Clerk: Sam Inman, 2 Southview, East Kitcham, St Giles on the Heath, Launceston PL15 9SL

Tel: 01566 784050 E-mail: lezantparishclerk@gmail.com Website: Lezantparish.org.uk